Sun and Fun Senior Softball League Meeting Minutes

Continental Country Club September 13, 2011

Call to order: Hal Dod, President, called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. Hal welcomed everyone and discussed the reason for the meeting, to begin the process of aligning divisions for the upcoming season, and comments regarding upcoming meetings. Hal asked everyone present to think of the integrity of the league and fair competition when discussing the alignment of the divisions.

Attendance:

Officers: Hal Dod - President, Rick Smith - Vice President, and Jim Adams – Secretary.

All Community Representatives. Note: New Community Representative for Plantation, Greg Alms, attended the meeting.

All Division Representatives.

<u>Discussion of Divisional Alignment by Roll Call:</u>

Each Community Representative was then asked for their input on number of teams and their proposal on the alignment of those teams for the upcoming season.

Other Discussion Points:

Don Sprout of Continental asked everyone to be thinking about an annual golf tournament with details to be discussed at a future meeting.

Dan Bird of Del Webb advised that Paul & Pam Malashevitz would not be involved in the league web site after the winter season and that the league should be thinking about who would do this beginning with the next summer session.

Hal Dod, President, then advised everyone to report their scores and information to Paul/Pam on a timely basis this season, per the league reporting guidelines.

Hal Dod, President, proposed starting games later this winter when there is inclement weather on the fields where this is possible. This is to be discussed in further detail at a future meeting.

Fine Tuning of Divisional Alignments:

The Officers and Divisional Representatives then met to look at the proposals put forth in the general meeting with the Community Representatives. After much discussion, the following divisional alignments were proposed:

Division 1	Division 2	Division 3	Division 4	Division 5
Del Webb	Clerbrook	Del Webb	Del Webb	Clerbrook
Del Webb	Continental	Hawthorne	Hawthorne	Del Webb
Legacy	Del Webb	Legacy	Lakes of Leesburg	Plantation
Pennbrooke	Holiday Travel	Plantation	Pennbrooke	Spruce Creek
Plantation	Royal Highlands	Spruce Creek	Plantation	Stonecrest
SummerGlen	Spruce Creek	Stonecrest	Stonecrest	SummerGlen
Stonecrest		SummerGlen	SummerGlen	Sun Lake
Water Oak		Sun Lake	Water Oak	Water Oak

• To discuss these alignments prior to the next meeting, please E-Mail President, Hal Dod, at outbyeight@aol.com with your questions or concerns. These alignments will be discussed at the next meeting and a final decision will be made at that time.

Next Meeting:

The next meeting will be held at Continental Country Club on October 4, 2011, at 9:00 am. All Community Representatives and anyone wishing to run for an officer position needs to attend this meeting. The new Officers will take over after they are elected at that meeting.

Subsequent Meeting:

The final meeting prior to starting the season will tentatively be held at Continental Country Club on October 18, 2011, at 9:00. All Community Representatives, Divisional Representatives, and team Managers should attend this meeting and bring their rosters and waivers to this meeting.

Respectfully Submitted by Jim Adams – Secretary of Sun & Fun League